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VIA EMAIL Registrar@oeb.ca and COURIER
July 4, 2019

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4
Attention:
Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re:
EB-2019-0007 – Imperial Oil Limited Leave to Construct Pipeline and 


Associated Infrastructure  (the “Project”)

City of Hamilton Intervention 

The City of Hamilton hereby withdraws its intervention in the above-noted proceeding.  The City intends to deliver a letter of comment setting out issues of municipal concern shortly.  
Should you have any questions or require further information in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

Yours truly,
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Guy Paparella

Special Projects Manager

:ag
Guy Paparella, Special Projects Manager


Growth Management, Infrastructure Planning


Planning & Economic Development


Office Address: 71 Main Street West, 6th Floor


Hamilton, Ontario, L8P 4Y5 


Fax: 905-540-5611


Email: Guy.Paparella@hamilton.ca 


Direct Phone: 905-546-2424, ext. 5807
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